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AREA FARMS C. 1900

THE BR1GHTON ARGUS, C. 1900, LISTED A NUMBER OF FARMS, WITH A DESCRIPTIVE TITLE AND THE
NAME OF THE OWNER. RESEARCH INTO LOCATION, TYPE OF FARMING AND A BIT OF FAMILY BACK-
GROUND IS UNDERTAKEN. THIS STUDY IS AN ATTEMPT TO PROVIDE AN UNDERSTANDING OF THE EARLY
DAYS OF THE AREA AND ITS RESIDENTS. ANY ADDITIONAL INFORMATION READERS CAN PROVIDE

WILL BE WELCOME.

Born 1IN BeEnninGTON County, VermonT, June 10, 1805, Aaron H. KeLLey (or KELLY) HEADED
WEST TO MicHIGAN IN 1830. AT THE TIME CHIEF BLACK HAWK'S THREATENING ACTIVITIES WERE
CAUSING SERIOUS CONCERNS TO AREA SETTLERS. [HAT AND THE SPREAD OF THE CHOLERA EPIDEMIC
(BROUGHT BY THE SOLDIERS UNDER ORDERS TO BRING BLACK HAWK UNDER CONTROL) SENT AARON
AND OTHER EARLY SETTLERS BACK EAST.

[N 1833 HE RETURNED AND PURCHASED 270 ACRES NORTH OF BRIGHTON AT CLARK LAkE. HE DID NOT
SETTLE THERE UNTIL 1837, AFTER MARRYING EMILINE GRIMES IN DixBoro, WASHTENAW COUNTY,

IN 1836. He soLp soME oF THE LAND TO Rev. WiLLiam A CLARK. WILLIAM WINCHELL THEN SOLD
Aaron ABouT 300 ACRES IN SecTion 18, BRIGHTON TOWNSHIP, JUST SOUTH OF THE LAKE, ON

HYNE Roap. THE KELLEYS MOVED INTO THE LOG HOUSE WINCHELL HAD BUILT “...EAST OF THE
CREEK AT KELLEY BRIDGE.” AARON IMMEDIATELY BUILT A DAM ON ORE CREEK ABOUT % MILE SOUTH
oF HYNE AND -% MILE EAST oF HACKER ROAD. THE POND PROVIDED HIM POWER TO RUN THE SAW
MILL CONSTRUCTED THAT YEAR. HE WAS KEPT BUSY SUPPLYING LUMBER TO THE MANY SETTLERS
WANTING TO BUILD HOMES. MANY OF THE LONG, THICK PLANKS USED IN THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE
DeTrROIT TO HoweLL PLANK ROAD WERE cUT AT AARON’S MILL.

Two CHILDREN WERE BORN; CHARLES A. AND CAroLYN H. (Lewis), BeFORE EMILINE pIED IN 1849.
In 1851 AAron MARRIED MARY J. MurRrRAY oF GREeN 0Ak TowNSHIP. AARON DIED IN 1877 AND IS
BURIED IN THE BRIGHTON VILLAGE CEMETERY AS 1S MARY. AT HER DEATH, 1898, sHE ownep 380 Ac.
HER STEPSON, CHARLES, WAS PROBABLY CONDUCTING THE FARMING OPERATIONS ALTHO' HE AND WIFE,
MArRIE A. ALLYN, LIVED IN TOWN AT THE NORTH EAST CORNER OF GRAND RIVER anD Spencer RoOAD
FOR MANY YEARS. By 1900 HE 1S OWNER OF THE FARM WHEN THE APPROPRIATE NAME, MILLBROOK
FARM, WAS SELECTED. AT ONE TIME HE WAS THE VILLAGE UNDERTAKER AND HAD A FURNITURE STORE
ON THE EAST SIDE OF GRAND RIVER IN THE BLOCK SOUTH oF MaIn. CHARLES WAS SECRETARY OF

A VERY WELL ATTENDED BriGHTON Homecoming 1N 1907 BEING REELECTED FOR THE 1909 EVENT.

Upon CHARLES’ DEATH IN 1925, His soN, CARL, INHERITED THE HOUSE IN TOWN AND THE FARM.
SHORTLY BEFORE CARL DIED, 1945, ALL THE KELLEY PROPERTY HAD BEEN SOLD. CHARLES, MARIE
AND CARL ARE BURIED IN FAIRVIEW CEMETERY. (CoMPILED BY MARIEANNA BAIR FROM COUNTY
ATLASES; BILL PLESS’ SupPLEMENT To THE VILLAGE CEMETERY RECORDS; THE 1880 HISTORY OF
LivINGSTON COUNTY: OBITUARIES, EARLY LANDOWNERS: AND FAIRVIEW CEMETERY TRANSCRIPTION
BY MiLton CHARBONEAU.)



